
From: PSC Public Information Officer
To: PSC Executive Director
Subject: Request for Intervention 2020-00290
Date: Thursday, December 17, 2020 4:13:53 PM
Attachments: image2020-12-15-151106.pdf

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  Please contact the COT
Service Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

From: Ross Barnette
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 3:17 PM
To: PSC Public Information Officer <PSC.Info@ky.gov>
Subject: FW: scan doc

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  Please contact the COT
Service Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

Please see attached and thank you for your consideration in amending the proposed increase.

Thank you

Ross Barnette l President, Central Insurance Services

Central Insurance Services
2400 Harrodsburg Road, Lexington, KY 40503

Central Insurance Services
2400 Harrodsburg Road
Lexington, KY 40503

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 3:11 PM
To: Ross Barnette 
Subject: scan doc

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to
which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to
be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the named addressee (or a person
authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). It is not to be copied or forwarded to any
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unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, delete it
from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by
replying via email or by calling Central Bancshares at (800) 637-6884, so that our address
record can be corrected.






